

## ODISHA CENTRE FOR GERIATRIC AND GERONTOLOGY GANGADHAR MEHER UNIVERSITY, AMRUTA VIHAR, SAMBALPUR (ODISHA)-768004 EMAIL: ocgg@gmuniversity.ac.in

Date: 30/03/2022

23

## Minutes of the Meeting

An OCGG Review meeting was held on 30<sup>th</sup>March 2022 in Room No. LG-1, GMU. The following members were present:

- 1 Prof. N. Nagaraju, Vice Chancellor, GMU
- 2 Prof. Mohin Mohammad, PGC,GMU
- 3 Dr. Uma Charan Pati, Deputy Registrar, GMU
- 4 Dr. Monalisa Mohapatra, PI, OCGG, Associate Professor, Chemistry
- 5 Dr. Nibedita Nath, Co-PI, Assistant Professor and Head, School of Anthropology
- 6 Dr. Raghunath Satpathy, Co-PI, OCGG, Assistant Professor, School of Biotechnology
- Dr. Manosmita Mahapatra, Co-PI, OCGG, Assistant Professor, School of Sociology
- 8 Dr. Nirupama Sahoo, Co-PI, OCGG, Assistant Professor, School of Statistics
- 9 Dr. Rupashree B. Kumari, Co-PI, OCGG, Assistant Professor, School of Psychology
- 10 Dr. Sujit Kumar Jally, Co-PI, OCGG, Assistant Professor, School of Geography
- 11 Dr. Subhankari Pati, Co-PI, OCGG, Assistant Professor, School of Philosophy
- 12 Dr. Pratima Sarangi, Co-PI, Assistant Professor, School of Political Science
- 13 Dr. Doleswar Bhoi, Research Associate, OCGG
- 14 Pritipadma Sahu, Research Assistant, OCGG

Agenda: Review of OCGG activities and way forward.

## **Discussion and Resolution:**

- 1. Honorable Vice Chancellor reviewed and noted the progress on the basis of responsibilities assigned to Co-PIs of the Centre and suggested following points;
- a) With regard to the certificate courses of the Centre, he advised Dr. Nibedita Nath and Dr. Raghunath Satpathy to look after all aspect of the courses starting from taking approval from the syndicate board to mobilization of students for the courses. He also suggested to give the teaching responsibilities to the faculties of associated schools with OCGG based on the contents of the syllabus. Re-consideration for reduction of the course fee for the certificate course should be placed before Academic council.
- b) With regard to MoU/ Collaboration, he advised Dr. Nirupama Sahoo to look after the upcoming collaboration with various institutions. In this regard, she might take the help of Dy. Registrar.
- c) Regarding field work of the center, he took the updates and suggested;
  - I. Identifying good field investigators (15-20) and train and monitor them for the field work.
  - Dr. Manosmita Mahapatra, Dr. Nibedita Nath and Dr. Doleswar Bhoi will take care of the recruitment of field investigators.
  - III. The questionnaire may divide into two sets based on social science and biological science.

- Dr. Sujit Kumar Jally along with the Research Associate should work on the village map IV. which is necessary for the field work. In this regard, Dr. Sujit Kumar Jally requested that the centre should buy village maps from the Survey of India which cost may be around Rs.7.000/- to Rs.10.000/-.
  - Dr. Nirupama Sahoo, Dr. Sujit Kumar Jally and Dr. Doleswar Bhoi will work on the data V. analysis.

d) (He) asked Dr. Subhankari Pati to prepare a book proposal and theme-based paper related to various themes of the centre.

- e) With regard to webpage of the Centre, he suggested to upload the photos, videos and minutes of the workshop and minutes of meeting (approved by the authority) on the web page of OCGG
- 2. Dr. Monalisa Mohapatra, PI of the Centrepresented following benchmarks for progress of the centre:
  - a. Each faculty should communicate one research article or review paper by end of April.
  - b. Recruitment of the field investigators should be over by April 1st week.
  - c. Pilot study should be over by 10<sup>th</sup> April
  - d. Minimum 2000 samples should be collected by the end of April.

## Signature of Members

N.M. 13/22

Dr. Monalisa Mohapatra

dita Nath

Dr. Raghunath Satpathy Dr. N

- M. Mahopat 30/3/22 Dr. Manosmita Mahapatra

Dr. Nirupama Sahoo

3/2022 Rupalu Musi 3.22 100 Dr. Rupashree B. Kumari

Dr. Sujit Kumar Jally Dr. S

Sarrellyez-3-22

Dr. Doleswar Bhoi

22